
From: Jamie Stepich
To: OMNIA Partners - Info; Gina Zimmel
Subject: RE: Contract coverage
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 2:35:07 PM
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***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Hi Gina,
 
All products & services provided by Home Depot are included in the contract, including truck rental.
Please reach out to me directly if I may be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jamie Stepich
Regional Manager- North Texas, OK, AR
OMNIA Partners, Public Sector 
817-713-1821 Cell
 
PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS:  jamie.stepich@omniapartners.com
 

 
www.omniapartners.com/publicsector
 

From: OMNIA Partners - Info <info@omniapartners.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:49 PM
To: Gina Zimmel <gzimmel@co.collin.tx.us>
Cc: Jamie Stepich <Jamie.Stepich@omniapartners.com>
Subject: RE: Contract coverage
 
Gina,
 
Your email and voicemail were forwarded to the rep in your territory. I’ll also copy your regional
manager, Jamie.
 
Thank you,
Sip Phommavixai
Membership Specialist 
OMNIA Partners 
615-433-6609 Office
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From: Nyberg, Richard
To: Gina Zimmel
Subject: Collin County TX Request regarding Truck rental under the OMNIA-US Communities program
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:20:16 AM

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Gina
 
We got your voicemail also – and I left you sav m back
 
Yes our program includes the option of rentals through our local store
 
Hope that helps
 

 
 
 

Rich Nyberg
Pro Business/Government Contracts Senior Manager

The Home Depot
O - 770-384-3772
C - 404-229-0188

richard_nyberg@homedepot.com
From: Gina Zimmel <gzimmel@co.collin.tx.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 5:38 PM
To: communities, us <USCOMMUNITIES@HOMEDEPOT.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] cooperative and truck rentals
 
Would truck rentals fall under the US Communities cooperative contract?  We are needing to rent 7
cargo vans and one 15-foot box truck. 
 
If it does fall under the cooperative, who would be the best place to contact regarding it?  My local
store? 
 
Thank you,
Gina Zimmel
Collin County Purchasing
972-548-4119 Direct
gzimmel@collincountytx.gov

 
 

The information in this Internet Email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
Email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained
in this Email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in any applicable governing The Home Depot terms of business or client
engagement letter. The Home Depot disclaims all responsibility and liability for the accuracy and content of this attachment and for any
damages or losses arising from any inaccuracies, errors, viruses, e.g., worms, trojan horses, etc., or other items of a destructive nature,
which may be contained in this attachment and shall not be liable for direct, indirect, consequential or special damages in connection with
this e-mail message or its attachment.
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